
 

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  
CITY OF BAY CITY 
Tuesday, February 23, 2021 at 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS | 1901 5th Street 

COUNCIL MEMBERS 

Mayor: Robert K Nelson  
Mayor Pro Tem: Jason W. Childers 
Council Members: Brent P. Marceaux, Becca Sitz, Floyce Brown, Jim Folse 

Bay City is committed to developing and enhancing the long-term prosperity, 
sustainability, and health of the community. 

AGENDA 

 

 THE FOLLOWING ITEM WILL BE ADDRESSED AT THIS OR ANY OTHER 
MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL UPON THE REQUEST OF THE MAYOR, ANY 
MEMBER(S) OF COUNCIL AND/OR THE CITY ATTORNEY: 

 

  ANNOUNCEMENT BY THE MAYOR THAT COUNCIL WILL RETIRE INTO CLOSED SESSION FOR 
CONSULTATION WITH CITY ATTORNEY ON MATTERS IN WHICH THE DUTY OF THE ATTORNEY 
TO THE CITY COUNCIL UNDER THE TEXAS DISCIPLINARY RULES OF PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT 
OF THE STATE BAR OF TEXAS CLEARLY CONFLICTS WITH THE OPEN MEETINGS ACT (TITLE 5, 
CHAPTER 551, SECTION 551.071(2) OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE). 

  

CALL TO ORDER 

INVOCATION & PLEDGE 
Texas State Flag Pledge: "Honor The Texas Flag; I Pledge Allegiance To Thee, Texas, One 
State Under God, One And Indivisible.”  

Councilman Brent Marceaux 

CERTIFICATION OF QUORUM 

MISSION STATEMENT 
The City of Bay City is a community that fosters future economic growth, strives to deliver 
superior municipal services, invests in quality of life initiatives and is the gateway to the great 
outdoors. We encourage access to our unique historical and eco-cultural resources while 
maintaining our small-town Texas charm. 

Councilman Brent Marceaux 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
State Law prohibits any deliberation of or decisions regarding items presented in public 
comments. City Council may only make a statement of specific factual information given in 

Page 1



Agenda City Council Regular Meeting February 23, 2021 
 

 
response to the inquiry; recite an existing policy; or request staff places the item on an agenda 
for a subsequent meeting. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. Minutes of City Council Regular meeting on February 9, 2021. 

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION AND/OR APPROVAL 

REGULAR ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION, CONSIDERATION AND/OR APPROVAL 

2. Ordinance ~ Discuss, consider, and/or approve revisions to the City of Bay City, 
Texas Code of Ordinances, Chapter 114 "Utilities", providing rules and 
regulations in compliance with State law for efficient and safe operations of the 
City's utility water and wastewater systems. 
Barry Calhoun, Public Works Director 

3. Ordinance ~ Discuss, consider and/or approve an Ordinance of the City of Bay 
City, Texas, revising the Fee Schedule labeled "Appendix B" in the Code of 
Ordinances of the City of Bay City, Texas; adopting new fees for Chapter 114 
Utililties; providing for repeal; providing for ratification; providing a penalty; 
providing for severability; and providing an effective date.  
Barry Calhoun, Public Works 

4. Contract ~ Discuss, consider, and/or award the Construction Bid for the 2019  
Texas Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Fund, Contract 7219029 
For Water Improvements Project in northwest quadrant of the City, to Android 
Construction Services, LLC in the amount of $379,305.00 and authorize the 
Mayor and/or City Manager to execute a contract; approve to form by the City 
Attorney between the City of Bay City and Android Construction Services, LLC. 
Barry Calhoun, Public Works Director 

5. Agreement ~ Discuss, consider, and/or approve an agreement for Public 
Improvement District (PID) administrative services. 
Shawna Burkhart, City Manager 

6. Report ~ Discuss, consider, and/or approve the City of Bay City waiving the Bay 
City Housing Authority payment in lieu of taxes (Pilot) fees for Fiscal years 
ending March 31, 2012 through March 31, 2020, not to exceed $82,793. 
Shawna Burkhart, City Manager 

7. Report ~ Discuss and provide staff direction regarding notification of affordable 
rental housing application proposed. 
Shawna Burkhart, City Manager 

CLOSED / EXECUTIVE SESSION 

8. Executive session pursuant to Texas Government Code Section 551.087, (1) to 
discuss commercial or financial information that BCCDC has received from a 

Page 2



Agenda City Council Regular Meeting February 23, 2021 
 

 
business prospect that BCCDC seeks to have locate, stay, or expand in Bay City 
and with which BCCDC is conducting economic development negotiations; 
and/or (2) to deliberate the offer of a financial or other incentive to a business 
prospect described by Subdivision (1). 

OPEN SESSION 
Discuss, consider and/or take action on item(s) listed in Executive/Closed Session, (if any). 

ITEMS / COMMENTS & MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS 

ADJOURNMENT  

AGENDA NOTICES: 

Action by Council Authorized: The City Council may vote and/or act upon any item within this 
Agenda. The Council reserves the right to retire into executive session concerning any of the 
items listed on this Agenda, pursuant to and in accordance with Texas Government Code 
Section 551.071, to seek the advice of its attorney about pending or contemplated litigation, 
settlement offer or on a matter in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body under 
the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas conflict with the 
Open Meetings Act and may invoke this right where the City Attorney, the Mayor or a majority 
of the Governing Body deems an executive session is necessary to allow privileged consultation 
between the City Attorney and the governing body, if considered necessary and legally justified 
under the Open Meetings Act. The City Attorney may appear in person, or appear in executive 
session by conference call in accordance with applicable state law. 

Attendance By Other Elected or Appointed Officials: It is anticipated that members of other 
city board, commissions and/or committees may attend the meeting in numbers that may 
constitute a quorum of the other city boards, commissions and/or committees. Notice is hereby 
given that the meeting, to the extent required by law, is also noticed as a meeting of the other 
boards, commissions and/or committees of the City, whose members may be in attendance. The 
members of the boards, commissions and/or committees may participate in discussions on the 
same items listed on the agenda, which occur at the meeting, but no action will be taken by such 
in attendance unless such item and action is specifically provided for on an agenda for that 
board, commission or committee subject to the Texas Open Meetings Act. 

Executive Sessions Authorized: This agenda has been reviewed and approved by the City’s 
legal counsel and the presence of any subject in any Executive Session portion of the agenda 
constitutes a written interpretation of Texas Government Code Chapter 551 by legal counsel for 
the governmental body and constitutes an opinion by the attorney that the items discussed 
therein may be legally discussed in the closed portion of the meeting considering available 
opinions of a court of record and opinions of the Texas Attorney General known to the attorney. 
This provision has been added to this agenda with the intent to meet all elements necessary to 
satisfy Texas Government Code Chapter 551.144(c) and the meeting is conducted by all 
participants in reliance on this opinion. 

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING 

Page 3



Agenda City Council Regular Meeting February 23, 2021 
 

 
This is to certify that the above notice of a Regular Called Council Meeting was posted on the 
front window of the City Hall of the City of Bay City, Texas on Friday, February 19, 2021 
before 6:00 p.m. Any questions concerning the above items, please contact Mayor Robert K. 
Nelson at (979) 245-2137. 

Page 4



 

Bay City  Page 1 

CITY OF BAY CITY 
MINUTES  FEBRUARY 09, 2021 

COUNCIL 
CHAMBERS | 1901 
5th Street 

City Council Regular Meeting 6:00 PM 

1901 5TH STREET 
BAY CITY TX,77414 

 

  

 

  

  Mayor   

  Robert K. Nelson   

Councilman  Councilman  Councilwoman 

Jim Folse  Brent P. Marceaux  Becca Sitz 

Mayor Pro Tem    Councilwoman 

Jason W. Childers    Floyce Brown 

 

Bay City is committed to developing and enhancing the long-term prosperity,  
sustainability, and health of the community. 

  

Page 5

ITEM #1.



Minutes City Council Regular Meeting  February 09, 2021 

 

Bay City  Page 2 

CALL TO ORDER 

Meeting was called to order by Mayor Robert K. Nelson at 6:01 p.m. 

INVOCATION & PLEDGE 
Texas State Flag Pledge: "Honor The Texas Flag; I Pledge Allegiance To Thee, Texas, One 
State Under God, One And Indivisible.”  

Councilwoman Becca Sitz 

CERTIFICATION OF QUORUM 

PRESENT 
Mayor Robert K. Nelson 
Mayor Pro Tem Jason W. Childers 
Councilwoman Floyce Brown 
Councilman Jim Folse 
Councilman Brent P. Marceaux 
Councilwoman Becca Sitz 
 
Also present: 
City Manager, Shawna Burkhart 
City Attorney, Anne Marie Odefey 
City Secretary, Jeanna Thompson. 

MISSION STATEMENT 
The City of Bay City is a community that fosters future economic growth, strives to deliver 
superior municipal services, invests in quality of life initiatives and is the gateway to the great 
outdoors. We encourage access to our unique historical and eco-cultural resources while 
maintaining our small-town Texas charm. 

Councilwoman Becca Sitz 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Motion made by Councilman Marceaux to approve the agenda, Seconded by Councilwoman 
Sitz. Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Mayor Pro Tem Childers, Councilwoman Brown, Councilman 
Folse, Councilman Marceaux, Councilwoman Sitz. Motion carried. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
There were no public comments. 

REGULAR ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION, CONSIDERATION AND/OR APPROVAL 

1. Budget ~ Discuss, Consider, and/or approve Budget Amendments for the Bay 
City Community Development Corporation (BCCDC) as of January 31, 2021. 

Jessica Russell,  BCCDC Executive Director, reviewed the budget amendment that 
was passed by the BCCC Board last week. 

Page 6

ITEM #1.



Minutes City Council Regular Meeting  February 09, 2021 

 

Bay City  Page 3 

Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Childers to approve the BCCDC Budget amendment, 
Seconded by Councilwoman Sitz. Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Mayor Pro Tem 
Childers, Councilwoman Brown, Councilman Folse, Councilman Marceaux, 
Councilwoman Sitz. Motion carried. 
 

2. Budget ~ Discuss, consider, and/or approve an Ordinance adopting Budget 
Amendments for the quarter ending December 31, 2020. 

Scotty Jones, Finance Director, reviewed the City Budget Amendment Ordinance for 
first quarter expenditures and revenues. In General Fund; the vehicles for the Police 
Department were purchased with extra reserve funds instead of doing a capital lease; 
in addition, used reserve funds for the Airport mowing contract. Mayor Pro Tem 
Childers asked about mowing by employee and Shawna Burkhart replied that this is 
larger area and was too much for the employee.  

Motion made by Councilwoman Brown to approve the Budget Amendment Ordinance, 
Seconded by Councilwoman Sitz. Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Mayor Pro Tem 
Childers, Councilwoman Brown, Councilman Folse, Councilman Marceaux, 
Councilwoman Sitz. Council polled, and motion carried. 
 

3. Report ~ Discuss, consider, and/or approve the City's Quarterly Financial and 
Investment Report for the quarter ending December 31, 2020. 

Scotty Jones, Finance Director, reviewed the Quarter Financial Investment Report, 
reviewing the four major funds. Sales tax is up 6.5% and the Investment Portfolio 
lower than 1st quarter of previous fiscal year. 

Motion made by Councilwoman Brown to approve the Quarterly Financial and 
Investment Report, Seconded by Councilman Marceaux. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Mayor Pro Tem Childers, Councilwoman Brown, 
Councilman Folse, Councilman Marceaux, Councilwoman Sitz. Motion carried. 
 

4. Contract ~ Discuss, consider, and/or approve awarding a Depository Contract or 
multiple contracts for the City of Bay City and authorize the City Manager to 
execute a Depository Contract in a form approved by the City Attorney. 

Scotty Jones, Finance Director, stated that we have two depositories and went out for 
bid. Both IBC Bank and Prosperity Bank responded to the RFP. Prosperity Bank 
waived most fees and had higher interest earned. Ms. Jones recommended awarding 
to Prosperity Bank as the primary depositary with a 3 year contract. Ms. Jones stated 
that she recommended extending the contract with IBC Bank with other investment 
opportunities to help with transition. Mayor Pro Tem Childers and Councilman 
Marceaux agreed with the two contracts.  

Page 7

ITEM #1.



Minutes City Council Regular Meeting  February 09, 2021 

 

Bay City  Page 4 

Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Childers to approve the Primary Depository Contract 
to Prosperity Bank and extend the contract with IBC Bank as a second depository, 
Seconded by Councilwoman Sitz. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Mayor Pro Tem Childers, Councilwoman Brown, 
Councilman Folse, Councilman Marceaux, Councilwoman Sitz. Motion carried. 
 

5. Appointment ~ Discuss, consider, and/or approve the Mayor's appointments of 
Jason Childers, Eli Cortines, Bill Frontz, and Otis Justice to the Variance 
Committee. 

Shawna Burkhart, City Manager, stated that occasionally a Variance Committee will 
need to review certain variances. Ms. Burkhart added that Eli Cortines is a plumber, 
Bill Frontz in an electrician, and Otis Justice is the former Building Inspector. 

Motion made by Councilwoman Brown to approve the appointments to the Variance 
Committee, Seconded by Councilwoman Sitz. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Mayor Pro Tem Childers, Councilwoman Brown, 
Councilman Folse, Councilman Marceaux, Councilwoman Sitz. Motion carried. 
 

CLOSED / EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Council  adjourned into an executive session at 6:41 pm. 

6. Executive session pursuant to Texas Government Code Section 551.087, (1) to 
discuss commercial or financial information that BCCDC has received from a 
business prospect that BCCDC seeks to have locate, stay, or expand in Bay City 
and with which BCCDC is conducting economic development negotiations; 
and/or (2) to deliberate the offer of a financial or other incentive to a business 
prospect described by Subdivision (1). 

OPEN SESSION 
Council reconvened the Regular meeting at 7:14 p.m. 

Council took no action on items in the Executive session. 

ITEMS / COMMENTS & MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS 

Councilman Marceaux challenged the City Manager to investigate speed bumps, stating that 
he has had numerous complaints from citizens regarding multiple locations. 

Councilwoman Sitz asked about the  Siemens letter and the City Attorney responded that the 
letter has not been sent but can can get done. 

Mayor Pro Tem Childers thanked the employees regarding the Financial Report, considering 
the obstacles we have faced. 

Page 8

ITEM #1.



Minutes City Council Regular Meeting  February 09, 2021 

 

Bay City  Page 5 

Councilman Folse stated that the Shop With a Cop event was good. 

ADJOURNMENT  

Motion made by Councilman Folse to adjourn the meeting, Seconded by Councilwoman Sitz. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Mayor Pro Tem Childers, Councilwoman Brown, Councilman 
Folse, Councilman Marceaux, Councilwoman Sitz. Meeting adjourned at 7:17 pm. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED, this ____ day of _____________, 2021. 

 

   

ROBERT K. NELSON, MAYOR 

CITY OF BAY CITY, TEXAS 

JEANNA THOMPSON 

CITY SECRETARY 

 

Page 9

ITEM #1.



 

 

ORDINANCE NO. _______ 

ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CITY CODE OF ORDINANCES 

RELATING TO CHAPTER 114 UTILITIES; ARTICLE III (“WATER”), 

DIVISION 2 (“RATES AND CHARGES); PROVIDING PENALTIES; 

PROVIDING FOR REPEAL ALL PRIOR LAW IN CONFLICT 

HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BAY CITY, TEXAS 

that the following amendments are adopted as Amendments to Chapter 114 Utilities; Article III; 

Section 114-88.1 of the Code of Ordinances.   

Section One. The following additions and deletions are to be made to Section 114-88.1 of 

Chapter 114, Article III of the Code of Ordinances. All additions and deletions are shown as such. 

Sec. 114-88.1. - Methodology for utility rates.  

(a)  Monthly service charges are fees for being connected to the water utility and vary based on the 
size of the meter. Consumption charges are billed separately.  

(1)  Single-family residential customers will be billed a monthly rate by meters size which includes 
2,000 gallons of water.  

(2)  Multifamily customers will be billed a monthly rate based on meter size. Rates shall be the same 
as non-residential users (commercial). 

(3)  Nonresidential (commercial) customers will be billed a monthly rate by meter size.  

(4)  Customers with irrigation meters shall be charged billed a per month charge based on monthly 
rate by meter size and type of rates (residential or commercial) shall be based on customer account 
type according to rate class. No sewer charge shall apply.  

(5)  Fire sprinklers shall be charged a per month charge based on meter size and type of rates 
(residential or commercial) shall be based on customer account type. No sewer shall be charged.  

(b)  Consumption (Volumetric) charges are based on monthly water consumption and may include 
rates that increase with higher consumption (known as conservation rates) or higher peak demand 
requirements that increase system costs. Consumption charges vary by account type class.  

 

Section Two.  Cumulative and Conflicts.  This Ordinance shall be cumulative of all provisions 

of ordinances of the City of Bay City, Texas, except where the provisions of the Ordinance are in 

direct conflict with the provisions of such ordinances, in which event the conflicting provisions of 

such ordinances are hereby repealed. Any and all previous versions of this Ordinance to the extent 

that they are in conflict herewith are repealed. 

 

Section Three.  Severability.  It is hereby declared to be the intention of the City Council that the 

phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs, and sections of this Ordinance are severable, and if any 

phrase, clause sentence, paragraph or section of this Ordinance shall be declared unconstitutional 

by the valid judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, such unconstitutionality 

shall not affect any of the remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of this 

Page 10

ITEM #2.



 

 

Ordinance, since the same would have been enacted by the City Council without the incorporation 

in this Ordinance of any such unconstitutional phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section. 

 

Section Four.  Effective Date.   This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its 

passage, approval and publication as provided by law. 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED on this _____ day of ____________, 2021. 
 

             

      Robert K. Nelson, Mayor 

      City of Bay City 
 

ATTEST:       APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

                  

Jeanna Thompson, City Secretary  Anne Marie Odefey, City Attorney 

City of Bay City     

 

Council Member:  Voted Aye  Voted No  Absent 

 

Robert K. Nelson  _______________     ____________            ____________ 

Mayor 

 

Floyce Brown            

 

James Folse               

 

Jason Childers,           

Mayor Pro Tem 

 

Becca Sitz            

 

Brent Marceaux           
 

Page 11

ITEM #2.



Page 1 of 2 
 

ORDINANCE NO. _______ 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BAY CITY, TEXAS, AMENDING THE FEE SCHEDULE 

LABELED “APPENDIX B” IN THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF BAY CITY, 

TEXAS; ADOPTING FEES FOR CHAPTER 114 UTILITIES; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL; 

PROVIDING FOR RATIFICATION; PROVIDING A PENALTY; PROVIDING FOR 

SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.    

 

WHEREAS, the City of Bay City, Texas, (“City”) has adopted numerous ordinances that provide 

for fees and charges for various city services; and    

WHEREAS, the City has determined that it would be convenient to consolidate those fees and 

charges into one ordinance that can be reviewed and amended as needed from time to time; and    

WHEREAS, the City has determined that the fees and charges specified herein are reasonable, 

necessary, fair, and designed to fund the various activities to which they pertain; and    

WHEREAS, the City has determined that the fees and charges specified herein will promote the 

health, safety, and welfare of City;    

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

BAY CITY, TEXAS:  

Section 1.  The facts and recitations contained in the preamble to this Ordinance are true and correct 

and incorporated herein for all purposes.   

Section 2. Fees Schedule adopted. The City hereby adopts the Fee Schedule attached hereto 

as Exhibit “A” and labeled “Appendix B” to be added to the City of Bay City, Texas, Code of Ordinances 

and imposes the fees and charges set forth therein upon the various services to which they pertain. These 

fees and charges shall be collected by the City in accordance with the various City ordinances that more 

particularly describe each such fee or charge.    

Section 3.  Repeal. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are 

repealed to the extent of such conflict only. 

Section 4.  Ratification. The City ratifies any past action taken regarding charging of fees.   

Section 5. Penalty. Any person who violates or causes, allows, or permits another to 

violate any provision of this ordinance, rule, or police regulation of the city shall be deemed guilty of a 

misdemeanor and, upon conviction thereof, shall be punished by a fine or penalty not to exceed five hundred 

dollars ($500.00).  Each occurrence of any violation of this ordinance, rule, or police regulation shall 

constitute a separate offense.  Each day on which any such violation of this ordinance, rule, or police 

regulation occurs shall constitute a separate offense.   

Section 6.  Severability.  In the event any clause, phrase, provision, sentence or part of this 

Ordinance or the application of the same to any person or circumstances shall for any reason be adjudged 

invalid or held unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect, impair, or invalidate 

this Ordinance as a whole or any part or provision hereof other than the part declared to be invalid or 

unconstitutional; and the City Council of the City of Bay City, Texas, declares that it would have passed 

Page 12

ITEM #3.



Page 2 of 2 
 

each and every part of the same notwithstanding the omission of any part thus declared to be invalid or 

unconstitutional, or whether there be one or more parts. 

Section 7.  Effective Date.  This Ordinance shall be effective on March 1, 2021 and may be 

published as required by law. 

 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED on this 23rd day of February 2021. 

 

 

      __________________________ 

      Robert K. Nelson, Mayor 

      City of Bay City 

 

 

ATTEST:       APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 

 

_________________________  ________________________     

   

Jeanna Thompson, City Secretary  Anne Marie Odefey, City Attorney 

City of Bay City      

 

 

Council Member:  Voted Aye  Voted No  Absent 

 

Robert K. Nelson  _______________          ____________              ____________ 

Mayor    

 

Floyce Brown            

 

Jim Folse               

 

Jason Childers,            

Mayor Pro Tem  

 

Becca Sitz            

 

Brent Marceaux            

 

 

Page 13

ITEM #3.



 

CITY OF BAY CITY  
1901 FIFTH STREET 

AGENDA ITEM SUBMISSION FORM 
BAY CITY, TEXAS 77414 
(979) 245-2137  
FAX: (979) 323-1626  

Any item(s) to be considered for action by the City Council, must be included on this form, and 
be submitted along with any supporting documentation.  Completed Agenda Item Submission 
forms must be submitted to the City Secretary’s Office no later than 4:00 p.m. on the Monday of 
the week prior to the Regular Council meeting. 

Requestor Name:  Calhoun, Barry Date Submitted: 2/16/2021 
 Last, First    MM/DD/YYYY 

Requestor Type:  City Staff Meeting Date: 2/23/2021 
 Citizen/City Staff/Council Member  MM/DD/YYYY 

Position Title  Director of Public Works 
 For City Staff Only  

Agenda Location: Discussion Item 
 (e.g.: Consent Agenda/ Discussion Item/ Public Hearing/ Executive Session/ Presentation) 

Agenda Content: 

DISCUSS, CONSIDER, AND/OR AWARD THE CONSTRUCTION BID FOR THE 2019 TEXAS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) FUND CONTRACT 7219029 FOR WATER IMPROVEMENTS 
PROJECT IN NORTHWEST QUANDRANT OF THE CITY TO ANDROID CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, LLC IN 
THE AMOUNT OF $379,305.00 AND AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR AND/OR CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A 
CONTRACT APPROVED TO FORM BY THE CITY ATTORNEY BETWEEN THE CITY OF BAY CITY AND 
ANDROID CONSTUCTION SERVICES, LLC. 

Executive Summary of Item: 

The City of Bay City was awarded a 2019-2020 Texas Capital Fund Infrastructure Program grant from the Texas 
Community Development Block Grant (TxCDBG) Program of the Texas Department of Agriculture (TDA) to 
support public infrastructure improvements in the City of Bay City. The grant will help fund improvements to the 
City's water infrastructure in the northwest quadrant of the City that is currently identified in the City's Capital 
Improvements Plan.  The grant amount is $367,500. 
 
The lowest bid amount which include four alternates exceeds the construction budget by $22,000.  A budget 
amendment is forthcoming as discussed with the Finance Director.  It is the recommendation of the Director of 
Public Works to award this construction bid. 
 
 
 

 

 

Page 14

ITEM #4.



Rev. 7/26/16  Page 1 of 1  Contract No.  
 

 
 
 EXHIBIT B 
 
 BUDGET 
 
 CITY OF BAY CITY 
 
 
 Project Activities Contract Funds Other Funds Total Funds 
 
 03J Water/Sewer Improvements - Total $311,500 $17,500 $329,000 
 
 Water/Sewer Improvements-Construction $269,000 $17,5001 $286,500 
 Water/Sewer Improvements-Engineering $42,500 $0 $42,500 
 
 21A General Program Administration - Total $38,500 $0 $35,000 
 
 
 TOTALS $350,000 $17,500 $367,500 
 
 Source of Other Funds: 
 1 – City of Bay City, Utility Fund  
  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 15

ITEM #4.



Page 16

ITEM #4.



ITEM 
NO. DESCRIPTION

ESTIMATED 
QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE

1. Mobilization, Insurance and Bonds (Maximum 5% of Base Bid) 1 LS 10,000.00$      10,000.00$                  5,000.00$        5,000.00$                    21,000.00$      21,000.00$                  

2.
Barricading & Traffic Control (Furnish, Install, Maintain & Remove 
Signs & Warning Devices) (Includes Flagmen & Traffic Handling) 1 LS 1,200.00$        1,200.00$                    3,500.00$        3,500.00$                    10,000.00$      10,000.00$                  

3.
Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (Prepare, Implement and 
Maintain Storm Water Plan and Controls) 1 LS 1,200.00$        1,200.00$                    1,350.00$        1,350.00$                    3,500.00$        3,500.00$                    

4. Construction Staking 1 LS 1,000.00$        1,000.00$                    1,350.00$        1,350.00$                    6,000.00$        6,000.00$                    

13,400.00$             11,200.00$             40,500.00$             

5. Water Main (6") (PVC) (Non-Paved Areas) 794 LF 45.00$             35,730.00$                  26.00$             20,644.00$                  40.00$             31,760.00$                  

6. Water Main (6") (PVC) (Gravel Areas) 75 LF 45.00$             3,375.00$                    35.00$             2,625.00$                    45.00$             3,375.00$                    

7. Water Main (6") (PVC) (Asphalt Paved Areas) 121 LF 45.00$             5,445.00$                    61.50$             7,441.50$                    55.00$             6,655.00$                    

8. Water Main (6") (PVC) (Concrete Paved Areas) 300 LF 45.00$             13,500.00$                  106.00$           31,800.00$                  60.00$             18,000.00$                  

9. Water Main (2") (PVC) (Non-Paved Areas) 6 LF 20.00$             120.00$                       24.00$             144.00$                       18.00$             108.00$                       

10. Water Main (2") (PVC) (Concrete Paved Areas) 22 LF 20.00$             440.00$                       73.00$             1,606.00$                    30.00$             660.00$                       

11. Water Main Fitting (Bend) (6") (90 Deg) 8 EA 200.00$           1,600.00$                    425.00$           3,400.00$                    275.00$           2,200.00$                    

12. Water Main Fitting (Bend) (2") (90 Deg) 2 EA 200.00$           400.00$                       155.00$           310.00$                       175.00$           350.00$                       

13. Water Main Fitting (Cross) (6" x 6") 2 EA 200.00$           400.00$                       705.00$           1,410.00$                    325.00$           650.00$                       

14. Water Main Fitting (Tee) (6" x 6") 2 EA 200.00$           400.00$                       520.00$           1,040.00$                    325.00$           650.00$                       

15. Water Main Fitting (TS&V) (12" x 6") 1 EA 3,000.00$        3,000.00$                    6,650.00$        6,650.00$                    7,000.00$        7,000.00$                    

16. Water Main Fitting (Reducer) (6" x 2") 1 EA 200.00$           200.00$                       350.00$           350.00$                       225.00$           225.00$                       

17. Water Main Fitting (Plug) (6") 4 EA 200.00$           800.00$                       300.00$           1,200.00$                    175.00$           700.00$                       

Lester Contracting, Inc. J&R Contracting Services, Inc.

CITY OF BAY CITY 2020 WATER IMPROVEMENTS
TxCDBG CONTRACT NO. 7219029

BAY CITY, TEXAS
BID OPENING: JANUARY 28, 2021

Android Construction 
Services, LLC

BASE BID

GENERAL

SUBTOTAL GENERAL

AVENUE C IMPROVEMENTS

Page 1 of 7

Page 17

ITEM #4.



ITEM 
NO. DESCRIPTION

ESTIMATED 
QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE

Lester Contracting, Inc. J&R Contracting Services, Inc.

CITY OF BAY CITY 2020 WATER IMPROVEMENTS
TxCDBG CONTRACT NO. 7219029

BAY CITY, TEXAS
BID OPENING: JANUARY 28, 2021

Android Construction 
Services, LLC

18. Water Main Fitting (Plug & Valve) (2") 3 EA 200.00$           600.00$                       475.00$           1,425.00$                    325.00$           975.00$                       

19. Gate Valve (6") 10 EA 1,200.00$        12,000.00$                  1,120.00$        11,200.00$                  475.00$           4,750.00$                    

20. Install EZ Valve on Existing Main (6") 1 EA 6,000.00$        6,000.00$                    13,600.00$      13,600.00$                  875.00$           875.00$                       

21. Water Service (3/4") (Short Side) 8 EA 500.00$           4,000.00$                    650.00$           5,200.00$                    900.00$           7,200.00$                    

22. Water Service (3/4") (Long Side) 7 EA 500.00$           3,500.00$                    1,200.00$        8,400.00$                    1,300.00$        9,100.00$                    

23. Fire Hydrant (All Depths) 1 EA 5,000.00$        5,000.00$                    2,750.00$        2,750.00$                    5,500.00$        5,500.00$                    

24. Locate & Connect Exist Fire Hydrant 1 EA 500.00$           500.00$                       935.00$           935.00$                       3,500.00$        3,500.00$                    

25. Locate & Connect Exist Water Line (12") 1 EA 2,000.00$        2,000.00$                    2,400.00$        2,400.00$                    4,000.00$        4,000.00$                    

26. Locate & Connect Exist Water Line (6") 4 EA 1,200.00$        4,800.00$                    1,870.00$        7,480.00$                    3,500.00$        14,000.00$                  

27. Locate & Connect Exist Water Line (2") 1 EA 500.00$           500.00$                       680.00$           680.00$                       2,800.00$        2,800.00$                    

104,310.00$           132,690.50$           125,033.00$           

28. Water Main (6") (PVC) (Non-Paved Areas) 831 LF 45.00$             37,395.00$                  26.00$             21,606.00$                  40.00$             33,240.00$                  

29. Water Main (6") (PVC) (Gravel Areas) 166 LF 45.00$             7,470.00$                    35.00$             5,810.00$                    45.00$             7,470.00$                    

30. Water Main (6") (PVC) (Asphalt Paved Areas) 215 LF 45.00$             9,675.00$                    61.50$             13,222.50$                  55.00$             11,825.00$                  

31. Water Main (6") (PVC) (Concrete Paved Areas) 77 LF 45.00$             3,465.00$                    106.00$           8,162.00$                    60.00$             4,620.00$                    

32. Water Main (2") (PVC) (Non-Paved Areas) 9 LF 20.00$             180.00$                       24.00$             216.00$                       18.00$             162.00$                       

33. Water Main (2") (PVC) (Asphalt Paved Areas) 20 LF 20.00$             400.00$                       41.50$             830.00$                       35.00$             700.00$                       

34. Water Main Fitting (Bend) (6") (90 Deg) 8 EA 200.00$           1,600.00$                    425.00$           3,400.00$                    275.00$           2,200.00$                    

35. Water Main Fitting (Bend) (2") (90 Deg) 2 EA 200.00$           400.00$                       155.00$           310.00$                       175.00$           350.00$                       

36. Water Main Fitting (Cross) (6" x 6") 2 EA 200.00$           400.00$                       705.00$           1,410.00$                    325.00$           650.00$                       

AVENUE D IMPROVEMENTS

SUBTOTAL AVENUE C IMPROVEMENTS

Page 2 of 7

Page 18

ITEM #4.



ITEM 
NO. DESCRIPTION

ESTIMATED 
QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE

Lester Contracting, Inc. J&R Contracting Services, Inc.

CITY OF BAY CITY 2020 WATER IMPROVEMENTS
TxCDBG CONTRACT NO. 7219029

BAY CITY, TEXAS
BID OPENING: JANUARY 28, 2021

Android Construction 
Services, LLC

37. Water Main Fitting (Tee) (6" x 6") 2 EA 200.00$           400.00$                       520.00$           1,040.00$                    325.00$           650.00$                       

38. Water Main Fitting (TS&V) (12" x 6") 1 EA 3,000.00$        3,000.00$                    6,650.00$        6,650.00$                    7,000.00$        7,000.00$                    

39. Water Main Fitting (Reducer) (6" x 2") 1 EA 200.00$           200.00$                       350.00$           350.00$                       225.00$           225.00$                       

40. Water Main Fitting (Plug) (6") 4 EA 200.00$           800.00$                       300.00$           1,200.00$                    175.00$           700.00$                       

41. Water Main Fitting (Plug & Valve) (2") 2 EA 200.00$           400.00$                       475.00$           950.00$                       325.00$           650.00$                       

42. Gate Valve (6") 10 EA 1,200.00$        12,000.00$                  1,120.00$        11,200.00$                  475.00$           4,750.00$                    

43. Install EZ Valve on Existing Main (6") 2 EA 6,000.00$        12,000.00$                  13,600.00$      27,200.00$                  10,000.00$      20,000.00$                  

44. Water Service (3/4") (Short Side) 14 EA 500.00$           7,000.00$                    650.00$           9,100.00$                    900.00$           12,600.00$                  

45. Water Service (3/4") (Long Side) 15 EA 500.00$           7,500.00$                    1,200.00$        18,000.00$                  1,300.00$        19,500.00$                  

46. Fire Hydrant (All Depths) 2 EA 5,000.00$        10,000.00$                  2,750.00$        5,500.00$                    5,500.00$        11,000.00$                  

47. Locate & Connect Exist Water Line (12") 1 EA 2,000.00$        2,000.00$                    2,400.00$        2,400.00$                    4,000.00$        4,000.00$                    

48. Locate & Connect Exist Water Line (6") 4 EA 1,200.00$        4,800.00$                    1,870.00$        7,480.00$                    3,500.00$        14,000.00$                  

49. Locate & Connect Exist Water Line (2") 1 EA 500.00$           500.00$                       680.00$           680.00$                       2,800.00$        2,800.00$                    

121,585.00$           146,716.50$           159,092.00$           

239,295.00$    290,607.00$    324,625.00$    

A1. Water Main (6") (PVC) (Non-Paved Areas) 268 LF 45.00$             12,060.00$                  26.00$             6,968.00$                    40.00$             10,720.00$                  

A2. Water Main (6") (PVC) (Gravel Areas) 50 LF 45.00$             2,250.00$                    35.00$             1,750.00$                    45.00$             2,250.00$                    

A3. Water Main (6") (PVC) (Concrete Paved Areas) 107 LF 45.00$             4,815.00$                    106.00$           11,342.00$                  60.00$             6,420.00$                    

SUBTOTAL AVENUE D IMPROVEMENTS

TOTAL BASE BID

ALTERNATE NO. 1

AVENUE C IMPROVEMENTS

Page 3 of 7

Page 19

ITEM #4.



ITEM 
NO. DESCRIPTION

ESTIMATED 
QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE

Lester Contracting, Inc. J&R Contracting Services, Inc.

CITY OF BAY CITY 2020 WATER IMPROVEMENTS
TxCDBG CONTRACT NO. 7219029

BAY CITY, TEXAS
BID OPENING: JANUARY 28, 2021

Android Construction 
Services, LLC

A4. Water Main (2") (PVC) (Non Paved Areas) 8 LF 20.00$             160.00$                       24.00$             192.00$                       18.00$             144.00$                       

A5. Water Main (2") (PVC) (Concrete Paved Areas) 28 LF 20.00$             560.00$                       73.00$             2,044.00$                    30.00$             840.00$                       

A6. Water Main Fitting (Bend) (2") (90 Deg) 4 EA 200.00$           800.00$                       155.00$           620.00$                       175.00$           700.00$                       

A7. Water Main Fitting (Cross) (6" x 6") 1 EA 200.00$           200.00$                       705.00$           705.00$                       325.00$           325.00$                       

A8. Water Main Fitting (Tee) (6" x 6") 1 EA 200.00$           200.00$                       520.00$           520.00$                       325.00$           325.00$                       

A9. Water Main Fitting (Reducer) (6" x 2") 2 EA 200.00$           400.00$                       350.00$           700.00$                       225.00$           450.00$                       

A10. Water Main Fitting (Plug & Valve) (2") 3 EA 200.00$           600.00$                       475.00$           1,425.00$                    325.00$           975.00$                       

A11. Gate Valve (6") 5 EA 1,200.00$        6,000.00$                    1,120.00$        5,600.00$                    475.00$           2,375.00$                    

A12. Water Service (3/4") (Short Side) 2 EA 500.00$           1,000.00$                    650.00$           1,300.00$                    900.00$           1,800.00$                    

A13. Water Service (3/4") (Long Side) 6 EA 500.00$           3,000.00$                    1,200.00$        7,200.00$                    1,300.00$        7,800.00$                    

A14. Fire Hydrant (All Depths) 1 EA 5,000.00$        5,000.00$                    2,750.00$        2,750.00$                    5,500.00$        5,500.00$                    

A15. Locate & Connect Exist Water Line (2") 2 EA 500.00$           1,000.00$                    680.00$           1,360.00$                    2,800.00$        5,600.00$                    

A16. DEDUCT: Water Main (2") (PVC) (Non-Paved Areas) 6 LF (20.00)$            (120.00)$                     (24.00)$            (144.00)$                     (40.00)$            (240.00)$                     

A17. DEDUCT: Water Main (2") (PVC) (Concrete Areas) 22 LF (20.00)$            (440.00)$                     (73.00)$            (1,606.00)$                  (30.00)$            (660.00)$                     

A18. DEDUCT: Water Main Fitting (Bend) (2") (90 Deg) 2 EA (200.00)$          (400.00)$                     (155.00)$          (310.00)$                     (175.00)$          (350.00)$                     

A19. DEDUCT: Water Main Fitting (Reducer) (6" x 2") 1 EA (200.00)$          (200.00)$                     (350.00)$          (350.00)$                     (225.00)$          (225.00)$                     

A20. DEDUCT: Water Main Fitting (Plug & Valve) (2") 1 EA (200.00)$          (200.00)$                     (475.00)$          (475.00)$                     (325.00)$          (325.00)$                     

A21. DEDUCT: Locate & Connect Exist Water Line (2") 1 EA (500.00)$          (500.00)$                     (680.00)$          (680.00)$                     (2,800.00)$       (2,800.00)$                  

36,185.00$             40,911.00$             41,624.00$             

A22. Water Main (6") (PVC) (Non-Paved Areas) 252 LF 45.00$             11,340.00$                  26.00$             6,552.00$                    40.00$             10,080.00$                  

SUBTOTAL AVENUE C IMPROVEMENTS

AVENUE D IMPROVEMENTS

Page 4 of 7

Page 20

ITEM #4.



ITEM 
NO. DESCRIPTION

ESTIMATED 
QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE

Lester Contracting, Inc. J&R Contracting Services, Inc.

CITY OF BAY CITY 2020 WATER IMPROVEMENTS
TxCDBG CONTRACT NO. 7219029

BAY CITY, TEXAS
BID OPENING: JANUARY 28, 2021

Android Construction 
Services, LLC

A23. Water Main (6") (PVC) (Gravel Areas) 19 LF 45.00$             855.00$                       35.00$             665.00$                       45.00$             855.00$                       

A24. Water Main (6") (PVC) (Asphalt Paved Areas) 99 LF 45.00$             4,455.00$                    61.50$             6,088.50$                    55.00$             5,445.00$                    

A25. Water Main (6") (PVC) (Concrete Paved Areas) 48 LF 45.00$             2,160.00$                    106.00$           5,088.00$                    60.00$             2,880.00$                    

A26. Water Main (2") (PVC) (Non Paved Areas) 8 LF 20.00$             160.00$                       24.00$             192.00$                       18.00$             144.00$                       

A27. Water Main (2") (PVC) (Asphalt Paved Areas) 8 LF 20.00$             160.00$                       41.50$             332.00$                       35.00$             280.00$                       

A28. Water Main (2") (PVC) (Concrete Paved Areas) 25 LF 20.00$             500.00$                       73.00$             1,825.00$                    30.00$             750.00$                       

A29. Water Main Fitting (Bend) (2") (90 Deg) 4 EA 200.00$           800.00$                       155.00$           620.00$                       175.00$           700.00$                       

A30. Water Main Fitting (Cross) (6" x 6") 1 EA 200.00$           200.00$                       705.00$           705.00$                       325.00$           325.00$                       

A31. Water Main Fitting (Tee) (6" x 6") 1 EA 200.00$           200.00$                       520.00$           520.00$                       325.00$           325.00$                       

A32. Water Main Fitting (Reducer) (6" x 2") 2 EA 200.00$           400.00$                       350.00$           700.00$                       225.00$           450.00$                       

A33. Water Main Fitting (Plug & Valve) (2") 2 EA 200.00$           400.00$                       475.00$           950.00$                       325.00$           650.00$                       

A34. Gate Valve (6") 5 EA 1,200.00$        6,000.00$                    1,120.00$        5,600.00$                    475.00$           2,375.00$                    

A35. Water Service (3/4") (Short Side) 1 EA 500.00$           500.00$                       650.00$           650.00$                       900.00$           900.00$                       

A36. Water Service (3/4") (Long Side) 1 EA 500.00$           500.00$                       1,200.00$        1,200.00$                    1,300.00$        1,300.00$                    

A37. Fire Hydrant (All Depths) 1 EA 5,000.00$        5,000.00$                    2,750.00$        2,750.00$                    5,500.00$        5,500.00$                    

A38. Locate & Connect Exist Water Line (2") 2 EA 500.00$           1,000.00$                    680.00$           1,360.00$                    2,800.00$        5,600.00$                    

A39. DEDUCT: Water Main (2") (PVC) (Non-Paved Areas) 9 LF (20.00)$            (180.00)$                     (24.00)$            (216.00)$                     (18.00)$            (162.00)$                     

A40. DEDUCT: Water Main (2") (PVC) (Asphalt Areas) 20 LF (20.00)$            (400.00)$                     (41.50)$            (830.00)$                     (35.00)$            (700.00)$                     

A41. DEDUCT: Water Main Fitting (Bend) (2") (90 Deg) 2 EA (200.00)$          (400.00)$                     (155.00)$          (310.00)$                     (175.00)$          (350.00)$                     

A42. DEDUCT: Water Main Fitting (Reducer) (6" x 2") 1 EA (200.00)$          (200.00)$                     (350.00)$          (350.00)$                     (225.00)$          (225.00)$                     

A43. DEDUCT: Water Main Fitting (Plug & Valve) (2") 1 EA (200.00)$          (200.00)$                     (475.00)$          (475.00)$                     (325.00)$          (325.00)$                     

Page 5 of 7

Page 21

ITEM #4.



ITEM 
NO. DESCRIPTION

ESTIMATED 
QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE

Lester Contracting, Inc. J&R Contracting Services, Inc.

CITY OF BAY CITY 2020 WATER IMPROVEMENTS
TxCDBG CONTRACT NO. 7219029

BAY CITY, TEXAS
BID OPENING: JANUARY 28, 2021

Android Construction 
Services, LLC

A44. DEDUCT: Locate & Connect Exist Water Line (2") 1 EA (500.00)$          (500.00)$                     (680.00)$          (680.00)$                     (2,800.00)$       (2,800.00)$                  

32,750.00$             32,936.50$             33,997.00$             

A45. Water Main (6") (PVC) (Non-Paved Areas) 268 LF 45.00$             12,060.00$                  26.00$             6,968.00$                    40.00$             10,720.00$                  

A46. Water Main (6") (PVC) (Asphalt Paved Areas) 78 LF 45.00$             3,510.00$                    61.50$             4,797.00$                    55.00$             4,290.00$                    

A47. Water Main (6") (PVC) (Concrete Paved Areas) 8 LF 45.00$             360.00$                       106.00$           848.00$                       60.00$             480.00$                       

A48. Water Service (3/4") (Short Side) 4 EA 500.00$           2,000.00$                    650.00$           2,600.00$                    900.00$           3,600.00$                    

A49. Water Service (3/4") (Long Side) 1 EA 500.00$           500.00$                       1,200.00$        1,200.00$                    1,300.00$        1,300.00$                    

18,430.00$             16,413.00$             20,390.00$             

87,365.00$      90,260.50$      96,011.00$      

B1. Water Main (6") (PVC) (Non-Paved Areas) 269 LF 45.00$             12,105.00$                  26.00$             6,994.00$                    40.00$             10,760.00$                  

B2. Water Main (6") (PVC) (Gravel Areas) 27 LF 45.00$             1,215.00$                    35.00$             945.00$                       45.00$             1,215.00$                    

B3. Water Service (3/4") (Long Side) 2 EA 500.00$           1,000.00$                    1,200.00$        2,400.00$                    1,300.00$        2,600.00$                    

B4. DEDUCT: Water Main (6") (PVC) (Non-Paved Areas) 8 LF (45.00)$            (360.00)$                     (26.00)$            (208.00)$                     (40.00)$            (320.00)$                     

B5. DEDUCT: Water Main Fitting (Bend) (6") (90 Deg) 4 EA (200.00)$          (800.00)$                     (425.00)$          (1,700.00)$                  (275.00)$          (1,100.00)$                  

B6. DEDUCT: Water Main Fitting (Plug) (6") 2 EA (200.00)$          (400.00)$                     (300.00)$          (600.00)$                     (175.00)$          (350.00)$                     

B7. DEDUCT: Locate & Connect Exist Water Line (6") 2 EA (1,200.00)$       (2,400.00)$                  (1,870.00)$       (3,740.00)$                  (3,500.00)$       (7,000.00)$                  

10,360.00$      4,091.00$        5,805.00$        TOTAL ALTERNATE NO. 2

SUBTOTAL AVENUE D IMPROVEMENTS

12TH STREET IMPROVEMENTS

SUBTOTAL 12TH STREET IMPROVEMENTS

TOTAL ALTERNATE NO. 1

ALTERNATE NO. 2

13TH STREET IMPROVEMENTS

Page 6 of 7

Page 22

ITEM #4.



ITEM 
NO. DESCRIPTION

ESTIMATED 
QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE

Lester Contracting, Inc. J&R Contracting Services, Inc.

CITY OF BAY CITY 2020 WATER IMPROVEMENTS
TxCDBG CONTRACT NO. 7219029

BAY CITY, TEXAS
BID OPENING: JANUARY 28, 2021

Android Construction 
Services, LLC

C1. Water Main (6") (PVC) (Non-Paved Areas) 301 LF 45.00$             13,545.00$                  26.00$             7,826.00$                    40.00$             12,040.00$                  

C2. Water Main (6") (PVC) (Gravel Areas) 18 LF 45.00$             810.00$                       35.00$             630.00$                       45.00$             810.00$                       

C3. Water Service (3/4") (Long Side) 1 EA 500.00$           500.00$                       1,200.00$        1,200.00$                    1,300.00$        1,300.00$                    

C4. DEDUCT: Water Main (6") (PVC) (Non-Paved Areas) 10 LF (45.00)$            (450.00)$                     (26.00)$            (260.00)$                     (40.00)$            (400.00)$                     

C5. DEDUCT: Water Main Fitting (Bend) (6") (90 Deg) 4 EA (200.00)$          (800.00)$                     (425.00)$          (1,700.00)$                  (275.00)$          (1,100.00)$                  

C6. DEDUCT: Water Main Fitting (Plug) (6") 2 EA (200.00)$          (400.00)$                     (300.00)$          (600.00)$                     (175.00)$          (350.00)$                     

C7. DEDUCT: Locate & Connect Exist Water Line (6") 2 EA (1,200.00)$       (2,400.00)$                  (1,870.00)$       (3,740.00)$                  (3,500.00)$       (7,000.00)$                  

10,805.00$      3,356.00$        5,300.00$        

D1. Water Main (6") (PVC) (Non-Paved Areas) 24 LF 45.00$             1,080.00$                    26.00$             624.00$                       40.00$             960.00$                       

D2. Water Main Fitting (Tee) (6" x 6") 4 EA 200.00$           800.00$                       520.00$           2,080.00$                    325.00$           1,300.00$                    

D3. Gate Valve (6") 8 EA 1,200.00$        9,600.00$                    1,120.00$        8,960.00$                    475.00$           3,800.00$                    

D4. Fire Hydrant (All Depths) 4 EA 5,000.00$        20,000.00$                  2,750.00$        11,000.00$                  5,500.00$        22,000.00$                  

31,480.00$      22,664.00$      28,060.00$      

379,305.00$    410,978.50$    459,801.00$    

60 180 300CALENDAR DAYS TO SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION

TOTAL ALTERNATE NO. 4

TOTAL BASE BID + ALTERNATE NO.  1, 2, 3 & 4

ALTERNATE NO. 3

ADELL STREET IMPROVEMENTS

TOTAL ALTERNATE NO. 3

ALTERNATE NO. 4

ADDITIONAL FIRE HYDRANTS ON AVENUE C & AVENUE D

Page 7 of 7

Page 23

ITEM #4.



Page 24

ITEM #5.



Page 25

ITEM #5.



Page 26

ITEM #5.



Page 27

ITEM #5.



Page 28

ITEM #5.



Page 29

ITEM #5.



Page 30

ITEM #5.



Page 31

ITEM #5.



Page 32

ITEM #5.



Page 33

ITEM #5.



DISCUSS, CONSIDER AND/OR APPROVE THE CITY OF BAY CITY WAIVING THE 

BAY CITY HOUSING AUTHORITY PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAXES (PILOT) FEES 

FOR FISCAL YEARS ENDING MARCH 31, 2012 THROUGH MARCH 31, 2020, NOT 

TO EXCEED $82,793. 

 

 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

 HOUSING AUTHORITY REQUEST FOR WAIVER OF PILOT FEES 
 

 

 

 

 

 

BACKGROUND:  The City and Bay City Housing Authority signed a cooperation agreement in 

June 1989. Section 3b and 3c of the agreement cover “Payment in Lieu of Taxes” to be paid on an 

annual basis. Recorded minutes show City Council waived 1991 and 1992. Reported provide by 

Housing Authority show a waiver again granted for 2004, 2008, and 2009 however minutes were 

not provided. 

In April 2020, The Housing Authority requested City Council to consider waiving pilot fees from 

March 2016 to March 2020.  

City Council considered this request on April 28, 2020; however the vote was made to deny the 

request until the Audit was complete. The Audit has been completed. Below is what the auditors 

show as the accrued liability per audit each year. 

 
March 31, 2015-   $18,429 (Includes any amounts due prior to 2015) 
March 31, 2016-   $22,452 
March 31, 2017-   $38,501 
March 31, 2018-   $54,547 
March 31, 2019-   $70,197 
March 31, 2020-   $82,793 
 

ATTACHMENTS: Statement of Net Position as of March 31, 2020 (Audited Financial 

Statements) 

Page 34

ITEM #6.



Page 35

ITEM #6.



Page 36

ITEM #6.



Page 37

ITEM #6.



Page 38

ITEM #6.



Page 39

ITEM #6.



Page 40

ITEM #6.



Page 41

ITEM #6.



Page 42

ITEM #7.



Page 43

ITEM #7.



Page 44

ITEM #7.


	Top
	ITEM #1.	February 9, 2021 Minutes
	City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 210209

	ITEM #2.	Utility Ordinance
	Chapter 114 Ordinance JT Vers

	ITEM #3.	Utility Fees
	Fee Ordinance Amendment Chapter 114 Fees_City of Bay City022321

	ITEM #4.	CBDG Construction
	Item Submission - Bay City CDBG Grant 7219029 - Award Bid
	2019 CD - Exhibit B - Bay City
	CoBC TxCDBG 7219029 - Recommendation of Award 021021

	ITEM #5.	PID Agreement
	PID Agreement

	ITEM #6.	Housing Pilot Fees
	Executive Summary- Housing Authority (1)
	Statement of Net Position March 31_2020 (1)
	Pilot FEES

	ITEM #7.	Affordable Rental Application
	aff rent

	ITEM #8.	Maddox
	Bottom

